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. Headgquarters
’ | RN

: MEMORANDUM FOR: Special Agent in Charge
' All Field Offices

SUBJECT ' : Project RESISTANCE
4533 989 1-SB

1, Recent events dictate ¢ho advisability of issuing certain
limiting {nstructiono concerning the methods used and degvee of
effort expended in collecting information in connection with subject

cagse and Operatiomll Support for Recruitment, T . _

2. Effective lmmediately,, and until further notice, all
field offices should obsgrve the £ollowing guidelinea. ~

No attempto ghould be made te vecruﬁt new informants
or sources guch as campus or. police officials for the
express purpose of obtaining infownation ?ega?ding
dissident g?oupm, individuals or activities,

No new requests for such infonnaﬁon should be levied on
existing informants or sources.

3, The above limitations do not preciude acceptance of
information gratuitously offered by informants or sources, and
field personnel should continue 10 be on .he alert for non-solicited

_information which might contribute to the prolection of Agency
personnel, projects and ingtallations.

.

4, Field pc?sonnel ghould continue to collect newspapers,

»~ojios periodicals, flyers, ete. from overt and nonrattributable sources

in support of Project RESISTANCE,

————. 2T g
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5. It is requested that the above information be disseminated

ﬂé’ promptly to ail agenis, including Resident Agents.
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